
From: Settele, Rebecca
To: Bolstridge, Karen
Cc: Perry, John
Subject: RE: Amendment B to Development Permit DP 5050_ Proposed 300-Foot Lighted Telecommunications Tower with

Access Road and Utility Line.
Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 7:55:08 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Karen,
 
Minimal impacts to inland fisheries and wildlife are anticipated for this project. Please let me know if
you have any questions.
 
Becca Settele
Wildlife Biologist
Maine Dept of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife
Wildlife Division
650 State St
Bangor ME 04401
Office (207)941-4438
Cell (207) 592-3846 *Please use this number as I am working remotely

mefishwildlife.com | facebook | twitter

Correspondence to and from this office is considered a public record and may be subject to a request under the Maine Freedom of Access
Act. Information that you wish to keep confidential should not be included in email correspondence.

From: Bolstridge, Karen <Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 9:25 AM
To: Rodrigues, David <David.Rodrigues@maine.gov>; Libbey, Ken <Ken.Libbey@maine.gov>;
Hallowell, Dawn <Dawn.Hallowell@maine.gov>; St.Hilaire, Lisa <Lisa.St.Hilaire@maine.gov>;
denise_Nelson@nps.gov; Mohney, Kirk <Kirk.Mohney@maine.gov>; Rideout, Megan M
<Megan.M.Rideout@maine.gov>; IFWEnvironmentalreview
<IFWEnvironmentalreview@maine.gov>; Stratton, Robert D <Robert.D.Stratton@maine.gov>; Perry,
John <John.Perry@maine.gov>; Hulsey, Charles <Charles.Hulsey@maine.gov>; Thorndike, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Thorndike@maine.gov>; mainefieldoffice@fws.gov; Wende Mahaney
<wende_mahaney@fws.gov>; LeeAnn.Neal@usace.army.mil; Jaramillo, Haley
<Haley.Jaramillo@maine.gov>; townmanager@rangeleyme.org; 'dallasplt@myfairpoint.net'
<dallasplt@myfairpoint.net>; sandyriver@myfairpoint.net; rangplt@myfairpoint.net;
jmagoon@franklincountymaine.gov
Cc: Godsoe, Benjamin <Benjamin.Godsoe@maine.gov>; Bolstridge, Karen
<Karen.Bolstridge@maine.gov>
Subject: Amendment B to Development Permit DP 5050_ Proposed 300-Foot Lighted
Telecommunications Tower with Access Road and Utility Line.
 
All:
 
Please review and comment on the project noted in the subject line and attached form above.
Please let me know if you are not going to submit comments or if you think someone else
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should be receiving this review request.
 
A note: the application is rather large; here are some .pdf starting page locations that could be
helpful in your review.
 
Wetland information: Page 199
Phosphorus Control Plan information: Page 370
Visual Impact Assessment information: Page 233
Historic Preservation information: Page 232 and VIA
Wildlife and Rare Species assessment: Page 151
Soils information: Page 176
 
Please note that this project is located at a different location on the property and is a
different height than the first DP 5050 submittal.
 

1. I have consolidated and placed the full application and the site plans as of July 08, 2021
on the LUPC FTP site.

 
To retrieve the application material, you will need a high-speed internet connection
and a storage device.
 
Please follow these steps to retrieve the documents from the LUPC FTP site:
 
Go to http://www.maine.gov/dacf/lupc/review/
 
After clicking the link above - a login box will open and you will be prompted to enter
a:

 
User Name: doc
 
Password: mejuri1 (Note the last character of the password is a one)
 
then go to Folder Name:  LUPC Downeast Region
 
then go to Folder Name:  1_dp5050b_Application
 
The File Names are:  20210708_dp5050b_ UpdatedSitePlans.pdf   and  
20210708_dp5050b_UpdatedApplication.pdf
 

To download, right-click on the file you want and select the "Save As..." or "Save
Target As..." option. Then save the file to your computer.

 
 

2.     I have attached a link to a webpage for the 300-foot telecommunications tower in
Dallas Plantation, Franklin County, Maine.
The webpage includes additional information on the project timeline and will include
information on the public hearing when scheduled.

 
https://www.maine.gov/dacf/lupc/projects/dp5050B/dp5050B.html
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Thanks all for your time and effort.
 

Karen E. Bolstridge
Karen E. Bolstridge, Environmental Specialist III
Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry
Land Use Planning Commission
106 Hogan Road; Suite 8
Bangor, Maine 04401
Phone: (207) 215-4685
Fax: (207) 941-4222
Email: karen.bolstridge@maine.gov
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